HR-AUR

From: Parul Durgesh Bhatnagar

Sent: 01 July 2022 14:53

To: HR-AUR

Subject: Online Induction Programme- Amity University Rajasthan (10.08.2020 to 14.08.2020)

From: HRAUR <hraur@jpr.amity.edu>

Sent: Thursday, 06 August, 2020 11:36 AM

To: dkumar5@jpr.amity.edu; agsiddiguee@jpr.amity.edu; spal@jpr.amity.edu; mgwalani@jpr.amity.edu;

msingh7 @jpr.amity.edu; mkaushik@jpr.amity.edu; dsingh2 @jpr.amity.edu; igogoi@jpr.amity.edu; rkumar@ijpr.amity.edu;
spathak@jpr.amity.edu; rkmishra@jpr.amity.edu; pjoshi@jpr.amity.edu; avarma@jpr.amity.edu; nnafees@jpr.amity.edu;
vpaliwal@jpr.amity.edu; rrkniraj@jpr.amity.edu; vsharma@jpr.amity.edu; asdevanda@jpr.amity.edy;
sbhatnagar@jpr.amity.edu; schandra@jpr.amity.edu; akeisham@jpr.amity.edu; pmishral@jpr.amity.edu;
srawat@jpr.amity.edu; sroy@jpr.amity.edu; yvmisra@jpr.amity.edu; mgarg@jpr.amity.edu; ssingh9@jpr.amity.edu;
mpyadav@jpr.amity.edu; falam@jpr.amity.edu; msjafri@jpr.amity.edu; ssharma20@jpr.amity.eduy;
pkumarl@jpr.amity.edu; gkaurl@jpr.amity.edu; rioshi@jpr.amity.edu; nsrivastava@jpr.amity.edu; hapatil@jpr.amity.edu;
kknagwanshi@jpr.amity.edu; akgupta@jpr.amity.edu; rranjan@jpr.amity.edu; vkumar4d@jpr.amity.edu;
achoudhury@jpr.amity.edu; ssrivastava@jpr.amity.edu; akumarl@jpr.amity.edu; aprakash@jpr.amity.edu;

aksinghl @jpr.amity.edu

Cc: ajaind@jpr.amity.edu; gkaseri@jpr.amity.edu; pvsraju@jpr.amity.edu; pkpandey@jpr.amity.edu;
sbohra@jpr.amity.edu; jprasad@jpr.amity.edu; jmishra@jpr.amity.edu; vsharma4@jpr.amity.edu; staterh@jpr.amity.edu;
avarma@jpr.amity.edu; dchakrabarti@jpr.amity.edu; rtripathi@jpr.amity.edu; spal@jpr.amity.edu;
pbhatnagar@jpr.amity.edu; rksharmal @jpr.amity.edu; rpunjabi@jpr.amity.edy;

Subject: Online Induction Programme- Amity University Rajasthan (10.08.2020 to 14.08.2020)

Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam
Greetings!

s
Please accept this invitation to attend the Online Induction Program from 10/08/2020 to 14/08/2020 for
new employees.

It is important for all the new employees (addressed in this mail) to attend this program, to know how
different functions of the university relate to their work as an employee.

All the key functionaries of Amity University Rajasthan would be addressing a session during this 5-day
program.

Please mark your calendars so that you don’t forget to attend this online program on:

1. Date: 10/08/2020 to 14/08/2020
2. Time: 2:30 PM to 5:00 PM
\/3( Online Platform: Zoom (https:/ /amityuni.live/84469132936)

We encourage all new employees addressed in this mail to make a special effort to attend this important
and informative program.

IMPORTANT :All respective Hols are requested to ensure that new employees who are invited to
attend this program are free of class engagements in the given time slots and dates.

Best Regards,



Akshat Shrivastava
Director-HR

AMITY UNIVERSITY

----- RAJASTHAN -----

Campus : Kant Kalwar, NH-11C, JAIPUR (Rajasthan) - 303 002 [INDIA]

Amity City Office: Amity House, C-119, Lal Kothi Scheme, Behind Vidhan Sabha, JAIPUR - 302 015
Phone : 01426 — 405661 (Ext - 3367)

“Behind every great institution, at the base of every great tale of success, you will find an indispensable circle of trusted teachers, advisors and mentors”



AMITY

UNIVERSITY




List of Faculty Members for Online Induction Programme - 10/08/2020 - 14/08/2020

S.No. Name Designation Department |Date of Joining Signature
1 Dr. Saroj Bohra Professor & Director ALS 01/07/2019 Attended
2 Mr. Dhananjay Kumar Assistant Professor ASL 05/07/2019 Attended
3 Dr. Abdul Quadir Siddiquee Assistant Professor ASCo 12/07/2019 Attended
4 Prof. Sanjeeb Pal Professor & Director ASH 08/08/2019 Attended
5 Dr. Monika Gwalani Assistant Professor AIBAS 09/08/2019 Attended
6 Mrs. Ankita Agarwal Assistant Professor AIBAS 21/08/2019 Attended
7 Ms. Madhulika Singh Assistant Professor ALS 2/ (025{\12)019 Attended
8 Dr. Manju Kaushik Associate Professor AIIT 23/08/2019 Attended
9 Dr. Deepti Singh Assistant Professor AIMT 23/08/2019 Attended

10 Ms. Ishani Gogoi Assistant Professor ASAP 26/08/2019 Attended
11 Mr. Rakesh Kumar Assistant Professor ASAP 27/08/2019 Attended
12 Dr. Sunil Pathak Associate Professor ASET 29/08/2019 Attended
13 Dr. Rupesh Kumar Mishra Raﬁ:ﬁ;::iﬁf;;ﬁ |- B 02/09/2019 Attended
14 Ms. Poonam Joshi Assistant Professor AIBAS 04/09/2019 Attended
15 Dr. Anurag Varma Professor & Director ASAP 11/09/2019 Attended
16 Ms. Nida Nafees Assistant Professor AIBAS 11/10/2019 Attended
17 Dr. Vismita Paliwal Associate Professor AIBAS 14/10/2019 Attended
18 Dr. Ravi Ranjan Kumar Niraj Assistant Professor AIB 2/ ::{\;019 Attended
19 Mr. Vedansh Sharma Assistant Professor ALS 06/11/2019 Attended
20 Mr. Abhishek Singh Devanda Assistant Professor ALS 13/11/2019 Attended
21 Ms. Sonali Bhatnagar Assistant Professor ALS 14/11/2019 Attended
22 Ms. Shivani Chandra Assistant Professor ASFT 14/11/2019 Attended
23 Ms. Alvis Keisham Assistant Professor AIBAS 09/12/2019 Attended
24 Dr. Pallavi Mishra Associate Professor ASCo 27/12/2019 Attended
25 Ms. Shruti Rawat Assistant Professor ASL 03/01/2020 Attended
26 Mrs. Swechcha Roy Assistant Professor ASAP 06/01/2020 Attended




List of Faculty Members for Online Induction Programme - 10/08/2020 - 14/08/2020

S.No. Name Designation Department |Date of Joining Signature
27 . Yag&li}:;aValkya Assistant Professor ASCo 07/02/2020 Attended
28 Ms. Muskan Assistant Professor ASET 17/02/2020 Attended
29 Dr. Shatrughan Singh Assistant Professor é gzgr 17/02/2020 Attended
30 VL. Ma};i‘éf:‘f iadd Assistant Professor ASAS 28/02/2020 Attended
31 Dr. Furgan Alam Assistant Professor AIIT 02/03/2020 Attended
32 N Moha;:;rilad oLl Assistant Professor ASAP 04/03/2020 Attended
33 Dr. Saurabh Sharma Associate Professor ASH 12/03/2020 Attended
34 Ms. Priyanka Assistant Professor ASAP 17/03/2020 Attended
35 Dr. Gurveer Kaur Assistant Professor AIB 17/03/2020 Attended
36 Dr. Ruchi Joshi Assistant Professor AIBAS 24/07/2020 Attended

.37 Dr. Neharshi Srivastava Assistant Professor AIBAS 24/07/2020 Attended
38 Dr. Harshal Aravind Patil Assistant Professor ASET 24/07/2020 Attended
39 Dr. Kapil Kumar Nagwanshi Associate Professor ASET 24/07/2020 Attended
40 Dr. Amit Kumar Gupta Associate Professor ASET 24/07/2020 Attended
41 Mr. Ritesh Ranjan Assistant Professor ASL 24/07/2020 Attended
42 Dr. Vinod Kumar Associate Professor ALS 30/07/2020 Attended
43 Mr. Avinandan Choudhury Assistant Professor ALS 06/08/2020 Attended
44 Mr. Shobhitabh Srivastava Assistant Professor ALS 06/08/2020 Attended
45 Dr. Abhay Kumar Associate Professor ASLA 06/08/2020 Attended
46 Dr. Anand Prakash Professor AIBAS 06/08/2020 Attended
47 Mr. Amit Kumar Singh Assistant Professor AIIT 10/08/2020 Attended
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Report on 05 day Online Induction Programme for New Faculty Members
(10/08/2020 to 14/08/2020)

A 05-day Online Induction Programme for new faculty members was conducted from
10/08/2020 to 14/08/2020 through Zoom application.

Day-1

Prof. Amit Jain, Pro-President, AUR addressed the faculty members regarding Teaching
Learning Process and Research Publications etc. All the new joinees introduced
themselves mentioning their qualifications, experience and research activities.

Day-2

Prof. Vinay Sharma, Dean Research addressed the faculty members and explained them
about the procedure to apply for Research Projects and publish good papers in reputed
Journals and Faculty Incentive Scheme.

Day-3
Prof. G.K.Aseri, Dean Academics explained the faculty members regarding PBAS
System, Amizone, Academic Planning and Outcome based Education.

Day-4
Gp. Capt. Ajoy Mudaliar, Director-Administration explained the faculty members
regarding infrastructure and other administrative facilities available in the campus.

Mr. Suparno Ghosh, COE explained the faculty members regarding Examination
Process of AUR.

Day-5
Mr. Akshat Shrivastava, Director-HR explained the faculty members regarding HR
Practices, Leave Regulations, Career Advancement Scheme etc.




X

Parul D Bhatnagar

From: Nitin Bhardwaj <nbhardwaj@jpr.amity.edu>

Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2019 9:01 AM

To: Parul Durgesh Bhatnagar

Subject: FW: Event - Induction Programme for New Teaching Members of AUR, Jaipur [

06/06/2019, 09:30 AM to 01:00 PM |

Importance: High

With Regards

Dr. Nitin Bhardwaj
Dy. Registrar

AMITY UNIVERSITY RAJASTHAN

Campus : Kant Kalwar, NH-11C, JAIPUR (Rajasthan) - 303 002 [INDIA]
Amity City Office : Amity House, C-119, Lal Kothi Scheme, Behind Vidhan Sabha, Jaipur-302015
Tel: 01426 - 405678 (Ext - 3365)

From: REGISTRAR AMITY UNIVERSITY RAJASTHAN <registraraur@jpr.amity.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, 04 June, 2019 4:50 PM

Dr. Abhishek Baplawat <abaplawat@jpr.amity.edu>; Divya Kakkar <dkakkar@jpr.amity.edu>; Chulbul Garg
<cgarg@jpr.amity.edu>; Dr. Kailash Chand Barmola <kcbarmola@jpr.amity.edu>; Rahul Marok
<rmarok@jpr.amity.edu>; Dr. Sambaditya Raj <sraj@jpr.amity.edu>; Dr. Yashwant Singh Rawal
<ysrawal@jpr.amity.edu>; Ravindra Kumar Das <rkdas@jpr.amity.edu>; Hemant Singh <hsingh1@jpr.amity.edu>;
Chirmi Acharya <cacharya@jpr.amity.edu>; Vinay Daboria <vdaboria@jpr.amity.edu>; Vinay Sharma
<vsharmaS@jpr.amity.edu>; Sandeep Kumar <skumar11@jpr.amity.edu>; Ankita Saxena <asaxena@jpr.amity.edu>;
Shreshtha Khichi <skhichi@jpr.amity.edus; Dr.Lopamudra Bhattacharjee <Ibhattacharjee@Jpr.amity.edu>; Amit
Hirawat <ahirawat@jpr.amity.edu>; Dr. Pramod Kumar Bhatt <pkbhatt@jpr.amity.edu>; Souvik Mandal
<smandal@jpr.amity.edu>; Dr Vikas Asthana <vasthana@jpr.amity.edu>; Akshita Agrawal
<aagrawal@jpr.amity.edu>; Dr. Ashutosh Singh <asingh14@jpr.amity.edu>; Alisha Shaw <ashaw@jpr.amity.edu>;
Dipa Chakrabarti <dchakrabarti@jpr.amity.edu>; Dr. Gautam Kumar Sinha <gksinha@jpr.amity.edu>; Komal Verma
<kverma@]pr.amity.edu>; Dr. Pankaj Kumar Pandey <pkpandey@jpr.amity.edu>; Dr. Swapnesh Taterh
<staterh@jpr.amity.edu>; Mr.Abhsihek Kumar <akumar2@jpr.amity.edu>; Mr. Ashish Kumar
<akumar3@jpr.amity.edu>; G.K.Aseri <gkaseri@jpr.amity.edu>; Dr.Jagdish Prasad <jprasad@jpr.amity.edu>;
Prof.Jitendra Singh <jsingh@jpr.amity.edu>; Prof.(Dr.) Manish Verma <mverma@jpr.amity.edu>; Prof.(Dr.) P.V.S.
Raju <pvsraju@jpr.amity.edu>; Rear Admiral Harendra Gupta <hguptal@jpr.amity.edus; Brig.(Retd.) Govind Singh

<mbhatia@jpr.amity.edu>; Akshay Jain <ajain3@jpr.amity.edu>; Sanjiv Singh Bahl <ssbhal@jpr.amity.edu>; Suparno
Ghosh <sghosh@jpr.amity.edu>; Vinod Tejwani <vtejwani@jpr.amity.edu>; Dr. Rahul Tripathi
<rtripathil@jpr.amity.edu>; Dr. Ajay Jain <ajain2@jpr.amity.edu>; Shikha Sharma <ssharma2@jpr.amity.edu>;
Abhaya Gupta <agupta@jpr.amity.edu>; Anurag Sharma <asharma8@jpr.amity.edu>; Kulvinder Singh Chawla
<kschawla@jpr.amity.edu>; Mahendra Singh <msingh6@jpr.amity.edu>; Umesh Chandra Srivastava

Nandkishor Reniwal <nreniwal@jpr.amity.edu>; rkpachauri@akcds.in; Dr. Vinita Agrawal <vagrawal@jpr.amity.edu>
Cc: Prof. Arun Patil <apatil@jpr.amity.edu>; Vice-Chancellor, Amity University Rajasthan, Jaipur
<vcaur@jpr.amity.edu>; Cdr. Vishwadeepak Singh <vsingh6@jpr.amity.edu>; Nitin Bhardwaij
<nbhardwaj@jpr.amity.edu>; Anuj Arora <aarora@jpr.amity.edu>; Gp.Capt.(Retd.)Ajoy Mudaliar
<amudaliar@jpr.amity.edu>; Vikas Chauhan <vchauhan@jpr.amity.edu>

1



$ubject: Event - Induction Programme for New Teachin

PM ]
Importance: High

Dear Sir / Madam,

Greetings !

An “Induction Programme for New Teaching Members of AUR"

the following details —

g Members of AUR, Jaipur [ 06/06/2019, 09:30 AM to 01:00

is being organized under the as per

Day & Date Time Venue Resource Person

e Prof. Arun Patil, President - AUR, Jaipur
Thursday 09:3190AM Moot Court : gzz;oica A
06/06/2019 01:00 PM Academic Block - C o Team HR

* Deans/ Directors / Hols

All addressees are required to attend the induction programme, and be seated latest by 09:20 AM.

Still Photography

Administrative Arrangements

Setting up IT peripherals

Publication of the event on
AMIZONE

Best regards,

Cdr. Vishwadeepak Singh (Retd.)

REGISTRAR

Mr. Somnath Sahoo, Assistant Professor, ASCo is
requested to arrange for Still Photography of the event and
to forward best 5 photographs to the office of undersigned.

Director Administration is requested to ensure all the
administrative arrangements at the venue.

Mr. R. K. Pachauri, Manager IT is requested to ensure
setting up of IT peripherals at the venue.

Mr. R. P. Singh, System Coordinator — Amizone, is
requested to ensure publication of the event on Amizone.

AMITY UNIVERSITY

----- RAJASTHAN -----

Campus : Kant Kalwar, NH-11C, JAIPUR (Rajasthan) — 303 002 [INDIA]

Amity City Office : Amity House, C-119, Lal Kothi Scheme

Behind Vidhan Sabha, JAIPUR - 302 015
Phone : 01426 - 405678 (Ext - 3360)




List of Faculty Members for Induction Programme - 06/06/2019 - 11/06/2019

S.No. Name Designation Department | Date of Joining Signature
1 Mr. Ravendra Kumar Das Assistant Professor ASL 25/09/2018 %
{
2 Mr. Hemant Singh Assistant Professor ALS 05/10/2018 ,\C/: el i
— :
3 Ms. Chirmi Acharya Assistant Professor AIBAS 08/10/2018 W \
4 Mr. Vinay Daboria Assistant Professor ASLA 10/10/2018 w&l@ﬁ
5 Mr. Vinay Sharma Assistant Professor ASFA 11/10/2018 V{V\A \ ;
6 Mr. Sandeep Kumar Assistant Professor ASCo 22/10/2018 6‘&;? k”‘o,_
7 Ms. Ankita Saxena Assistant Professor ASAP 22/10/2018 %‘i( M W
8 Ms. Shreshtha Khichi Assistant Professor ASFA 22/10/2018 q @/ {
9 Dr. Lopamudra Bhattacharjee Assistant Professor ASCo 30/10/2018 @% W}%
10 Mr. Amit Hirawat Assistant Professor AIIT 01/11/2018 w
11 Dr. Pramod Kumar Bhatt Associate Professor ASET 26/12/2018 :}(/,/w‘\)/’
12 Mr. Souvik Mandal Assistant Professor ASFT 5/3/2019 { é k W
/
13 Dr. Vikas Asthana Assistant Professor ASLA 5/3/2019 /ﬁ m /t/
9%
14 Ms. Akshita Agrawal Assistant Professor ASFT 18/3/2019 Zéﬂ%,(w
15 Ms. Alisha Shaw Assistant Professor ASAP 14/5/2019 (/%QUMWJ
3 Va
16 Dr. Ashutosh Singh Assistant Professor ASLA 31/05/2019 4 /‘ J‘G h j l ! [\
Py




Report on 05 day Induction Programme for New Faculty Members
(06/06/2019 to 08/06/2019 and 11/06/2019)

A 05-day Induction Programme for new faculty members was conducted from
06/06/2019 to 08/06,/2019 and 11/06/2019 in the Moot Court, Academic Block-C.

Day-1

Prof. Arun Patil, President, AUR addressed the faculty members regarding Teaching
Learning Process and Research Publications etc. All the new joinees introduced
themselves mentioning their qualifications, experience and research activities.

Day-2

Prof. Vinay Sharma, Dean Research and Prof. P.V.S.Raju, Director-rACOAST
addressed the faculty members and explained them about the procedure to apply for
Research Projects and publish good papers in reputed Journals and Faculty Incentive
Scheme.

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
- Process of AUR.

Day-5 :
Ms. Parul D. Bhatnagar, Manager-HR explained the faculty members regarding HR
Practices, Leave Regulations, Career Advancement Scheme etc.
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HR-AUR

From: Parul Durgesh Bhatnagar

Sent: 01 July 2022 12:10

To: HR-AUR

Subject: Event - Induction Programme (For New Faculty Members), AUR, Jaipur [17/09/2018, 02:00

PM to 04:00PM]

Importance: High

From: REGISTRAR AMITY UNIVERSITY RAJASTHAN <registraraur@ijpr.amity.edu>

Sent: Friday, 14 September, 2018 10:32 AM .

To: mprajapat@jpr.amity.edu; kbala@jpr.amity.edu; nkrai@ijpr.amity.edu; dmkhan@jpr.amity.edu;
hkhangarot@jpr.amity.edu; sdhaka@jpr.amity.edu; mksrivastava@ijpr.amity.edu: dsharma@jpr.amity.edu;
rshrimali@jpr.amity.edu; sthanvi@jpr.amity.edu; rtaye@jpr.amity.edu; syadavl@jpr.amity.edu; sihorar@jpr.amity.edu;
ysingh@jpr.amity.edu; mschauhan@jpr.amity.edu; sssaurabh@jpr.amity.edu: kbalakrishnan@jpr.amity.edu;
pchoudhary? @jpr.amity.edu; rejanitg@jpr.amity.edu; drathore@jpr.amity.edu; jkhatri@jpr.amity.edu;
sawasthi@jpr.amity.edu; gdandia@jpr.amity.edu; mjain@ijpr.amity.edu: sioshi@jpr.amity.edu; pkachhwaha@jpr.amity.edu;
nktiwari@ijpr.amity.edu; aanand@jpr.amity.edu; abaplawat@jpr.amity.edu; cgarg@jpr.amity.edu;
kcbarmola@jpr.amity.edu; rmarok@ijpr.amity.edu: sraj@jpr.amity.edu; ysrawal@jpr.amity.edu

Cc: apatil@jpr.amity.edu; gkaseri@jpr.amity.edu: pvsraju@ijpr.amity.edu; ddshukla@jpr.amity.edu:

hguptal @jpr.amity.edu; jprasad@ijpr.amity.edu: kbalakrishnan@jpr.amity.edu; vagrawal@jpr.amity.edu:
vsharma4@jpr.amity.edu; ssnathawat@jpr.amity.edu; staterh@jpr.amity.edu; jsingh@jpr.amity.edu;
mverma@jpr.amity.edu; pbhatnagar@jpr.amity.edu

Subject: Event - Induction Programme for New Teaching Members of AUR, Jaipur [17/09/2018, 02:00 PM to 04:00 PM]
Importance: High

Dear Sir / Madam,

Greetings !

An “Induction Programme for New Teaching Members of AUR" is being organized under the as per the
following details —

Day & Date Time Venue Resource Person

e Prof. Arun Patil, President - AUR, Jaipur
e Pro-President

Monday-Friday 02:00 PM ik e Registrar

17/09/2018- To ( Acaﬁ‘éi:fé’g;’:k_ . o Dean Academics
21/09/2018 04:00 PM e Dean Research

e HR Team

e Deans/ Directors / Hols

All addressees are required to attend the induction programme, and be seated latest by 01:50 PM.

Still Photography : Mr. Somanath Sahoo, Assistant Professor-ASCo is
requested to arrange for Still Photography of the event and
to forward best 5 photographs to the office of undersigned.

Administrative Arrangements : Director Administration is requested to ensure all the
administrative arrangements at the venue.




Setting up IT peripherals : Mr. R. K. Pachauri, Manager IT is requested to ensure
setting up of IT peripherals at the venue.

Publication of the event on : Mr. R. P. Singh, System Coordinator — Amizone, is
AMIZONE requested to ensure publication of the event on Amizone.

With best regards,

Cdr. Vishwadeepak Singh (Retd.)
REGISTRAR

AMITY UNIVERSITY

----- RAJASTHAN -----

Campus : Kant Kalwar, NH-11C, JAIPUR (Rajasthan) - 303 002 [INDIA]

Amity City Office : Amity House, 14 — Gopalbari, Ajmer Road, JAIPUR - 302 001
Ph. - 01426 - 405678 (Ext - 3360)




i AMITY UNIVERSITY
RAJASTHAN
WELCOME TO THE INDUCTION PROGRAMME
(17/09/2018 to 21/09/2018




List of Faculty Members for Induction Programme - 17/09/2018 - 21/09/2018

S.No. Name Designation Department |Date of Joining Signature
1 Ms. Manisha Prajapat Assistant Professor ASFA 11/09/2017 W/’—
2 Dr. Kirti Bala Trainer ASCENT 15/09/2017 W/‘d!//i
\E7
3 Mr. Nitish Kumar Rai Assistant Professor ASET 15/09/2017 W
4 Mr. Daoud Mohd. Khan Assistant Professor ASCo 18/09/2017 \7\(.»\;1 l i
5 Dr. Harshlika Khangarot Assistant Professor ASLA 21/09/2017 'Lé W
6 Dr. Suman Dhaka Assistant Professor AIB 25/09/2017 é \M /
7 | Ms Manihs Komiar Srivastaa. | - —o2nt Brofessor ASL 03/10/2017 wkk/‘ :
: (Contractual) Wy -,
8 Dr. Deepansh Sharma Assistant Professor AIMT 03/10/2017 %2/, a.?/
¥
, 3 : : \(7’” [,JA
9 Dr. Rashmi Shrimali Assistant Professor AIBAS 03/10/2017 v@\m /
10 Dr. Sanjula Thanvi Professor ALS 01/11/2017 2/? —3@»’7 5
N Assistant Professor 2
11 Mr. Rituraj Taye (Cobenctuad ASCo 10/11/2017 K’W\
: \
12 Ms. Soni Yadav Assistant Professor ASCo 13/11/2017 QW
13 Mr. Sampat Jhorar Associate Professor ASAP 13/11/2017 ’/@‘wﬂW
14 Dr. Yudhveer Singh Assistant Professor AIIT 17/11/2017 \F“a,éy
15 | Dr. Manmohan Singh Chauhan Assistant Professor ASAS 01/12/2017 : é Q'M
16 Mr. Saket Suman Saurabh Assistant Professor ASL 04/12/2017 a}j
17 Prof. (Dr.) K. Balakrishnan Professor & Director ABS 05/01/2018 Xm M
18 Ms. Priyadarshini Choudhary Assistant Professor ASCo 10/01/2018 ? M
19 Dr. Rejani T.G. Professor AIBAS 06/03/2018 M
20 Dr. Deepshikha Rathore Assistant Professor ASAS 07/03/2018 W
S !
21 Ms. Jaya Khatri Assistant Professor ASL 12/03/2018 / ‘)ﬁmﬂk% l'\ W\
22 Mr. Saurabh Awasthi Assistant Professor ASH 16/04/2018 M :
P
23 Dr. Mamta Jain Associate Professor ASET 02/07/2018 %\M
24 Ms. Gazal Dandia Assistant Professor ASAP 02/07/2018 M
'l




List of Faculty Members for Induction Programme - 17/09/2018 - 21/09/2018

S.No. Name Designation Department |Date of Joining Signature
25 Dr. Sunita Joshi Assistant Professor ASAS 02/07/2018 / 2
26 . Ms. Poorva Kachhwaha Assistant Professor ALS 09/07/2018 /:LK'VJ\‘/
A4
27 Mr. Navendu Kumar Tiwari Assistant Professor ASL 12/07/2018 @%%/
'
28 Ms. Adity Assistant Professor ASH 7 ti/l\?)o L ﬁ%—(é}
=
29 Dr. Abhishek Baplawat Assistant Professor ALS 20/07/2018 M \/M,-/“\/
30 Ms. Chulbul Garg Assistant Professor ASL 24/08/2018 C/QMM’(
31 Dr. Kailash Chandra Barmola Assistant Professor AIBAS 05/09/2018 W
74
32 Mr. Rahul Marok Assistant Professor ASAP 05/09/2018 Q ‘2 K,
2 \Y
Associate Professor &
Dr. itya Raj 2
33 r. Sambaditya Raj A ASFT 05/09/2018 @Mbﬂw»
34 Dr. Yashwant Singh Rawal Assistant Professor ASH 12/09/2018 70[ Wu:/y‘j///




Report on 05 day Induction Programme for New Faculty Members
(17/09/2018 to 21/09/2018

A 05-day Induction Programme for new faculty members was conducted from
17/09/2018 to 21/09/2018 in the Auditorium, Academic Block-A.

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

Prof. K.Balakrishnan, Pro-President, AUR addressed the faculty members and
explained them about the procedure to apply for Research Projects and publish good
papers in reputed Journals.

Day-3
Prof. G.K.Aseri, Dy. Pro-President, Faculty Affairs explained the faculty members
regarding PBAS System and Amizone.

Prof. Vinay Sharma, Dean Academics explained the faculty members Academic
Planning and Outcome based Education.

Prof. Manish Verma, Director-International Affairs explained regarding importance of
National and International MoU’s with renowned Universities /Industries.

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

Cdr. Vishwadeepak Singh (Retd.), Registrar, AUR explained the faculty members
regarding HR Practices, Rules and Regulations related Leaves, Faculty Incentive
Schemes, Career Advancement Scheme etc.
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Parul D Bhatnagar

From: Parul D Bhatnagar <pbhatnagar@jpr.amity.edu>

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2022 11:16 AM

To: Parul Durgesh Bhatnagar

Subject: Event - Induction Programme for New Teaching Members of AUR, Jaipur

[04/09/2017, 10:30 AM to 02:00 PM ]

Importance: High

From: REGISTRAR AMITY UNIVERSITY RAJASTHAN <registraraur@jpr.amity.edu>

Sent: Friday, 01 September, 2017 2:30 PM

To: rparikh@jpr.amity.edu; dparveen@jpr.amity.edu; ajain2 @jpr.amity.edu; nsaraswat@jpr.amity.edu;
vnkucheria@jpr.amity.edu; pvijayvargiva@jpr.amity.edu; vsaini@jpr.amity.edu; tshrivastava@ipr.amity.edu;
ppunia@ijpr.amity.edu; abhatnagar@ijpr.amity.edu; vksrivastava@jpr.amity.edu; nidheesht@jpr.amity.edu; Dr.
hkumarl @jpr.amity.edu; ssweety @jpr.amity.edu; pranjanl@jpr.amity.edu; rkumar2 @jpr.amity.edu;
akmishral@ijpr.amity.edu; rsdubey@ijpr.amity.edu; ddsingh@jpr.amity.edu; rverma@jpr.amity.edu;
bmukund@jpr.amity.edu; nsaxenal@jpr.amity.edu; ssahoo@jpr.amity.edu; nkumar2 @jpr.amity.edu;
isingh1@jpr.amity.edu; npajunaid @jpr.amity.edu; gsisodia@jpr.amity.edu; skumar8@jpr.amity.edy;
mgupta5@jpr.amity.edu

Cc: skdube@ijpr.amity.edu; sksareen@jpr.amity.edu; gkaseri@jpr.amity.edu; pvsraju@ijpr.amity.edu;
ddshukla@jpr.amity.edu; akdua@jpr.amity.edu; hssharma@jpr.amity.edu; jprasad@jpr.amity.edu;
akumar3@ijpr.amity.edu; vagrawal@jpr.amity.edu; anpathak@jpr.amity.edu; ujoshi@jpr.amity.edu;
dbhargaval@jpr.amity.edu; rahgupta@jpr.amity.edu; jsingh@jpr.amity.edu; mverma@jpr.amity.edu

Subject: Event - Induction Programme for New Teaching Members of AUR, Jaipur [04/09/2017, 10:30 AM to 01:30
PM]

Importance: High

Dear Sir / Madam,

Greetings !

An “Induction Programme for New Teaching Members of AUR" is being organized under the as per
the following details —

Day & Date Time Venue Resource Person

e Prof. Shishir K. Dube, President - AUR,
Jaipur
Monday-Friday 10:30 AM Mook Goat e Registrar :
04/09/2017- To Aeidemi Blodk.C e Dean Academics
08/09/2017 01:30 PM e Dean Research
: e Director-HR

e Deans/ Directors / Hols

All addressees are required to attend the induction programme, and be seated latest by 10:20 AM.

Still Photography . Prof. Manish Verma, Director-ASCo is requested to
arrange for Still Photography of the event and to forward
best 5 photographs to the office of undersigned.



Administrative Arrangements

Setting up IT peripherals

Publication of the event on
AMIZONE

With best regards,

Cdr. Vishwadeepak Singh (Retd.)
REGISTRAR :

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
Amity City Office : Amity House, 14 - Gopalbari, Ajmer Road, JAIPUR - 302 001

Ph. - 01426 - 405678 (Ext - 3360)
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List of Faculty Members for Induction Programme - 04/09/2017 - 08/09/2017

S.No. Name Designation Department |Date of Joining Signature
1 Dr. Darakhshan Parveen Assistant Professor AIBAS 12/01/2017 [\V PN
2 Mr. Ronak Parikh Assistant Professor ASET 11/02/2017 /ﬂ/ WW
Professor & Head, e
3 Prof. (Dr.) Ajay Jain gl‘; Zf;fatg;i?;ﬁe AIB 10/04/2017 N\
Research & Publications »
4 Prof. (Dr.) Nitesh Saraswat Associate Professor ALS 24/04/2017 @W
5 Mr. Vishnu Narayan Kucheria Assistant Professor AIBAS 15/05/2017 # MM
6 Mr. Prashant Vijayvargiya Associate Professor ASAP 19/07/2017 / / ;
7 Mr. Vikas Saini Assistant Professor ASAP 20/07/2017 = ; \ém
8 Ms. Tanvi Shrivastava Assistant Professor ASAP 24/07/2017 YYV\/',-
9 Ms. Pinky Punia Assistant Professor ASL 25/07/2017 &_’,\w’/
10 Dr. Apeksha Bhatnagar Assistant Professor ABS 05/07/2017 m ,J
11 Dr. Vijay Kumar Srivastava Assistant Professor AIB 26/07/2017 \(;MV’ =
12 Dr. Nidheesh T. Assistant Professor AIB 31/07/2017 e W//IJ«?’
13 Dr. Harish Kumar Assistant Professor AIB 01/08/2017 W-(
14 Ms. Sheelpa Sweety Assistant Professor ASL 08/08/2017 - &/‘/
15 Mr. Piyush Ranjan Ass(g"‘:;:crt‘f:;”r ASL 08/08/2017 (\ \ “\F’M'\ '
16 Mr. Ravi Kumar Ass(icsza;‘;f;‘f:f)s“ ASL 10/08,/2017 _Q\ﬁ/fof
17 Dr. Akhilesh Kr. Mishra Associate Professor ACOAST 09/08/2017 /}/7(] AN ,& t ;
18 Dr. Ravi Shankar Dubey Assistant Professor ASAS 17/08/2017 @A/:’ /
19 Dr. Desh Deepak Singh Associate Professor AIB 17/08/2017 %/1 I’Y%
20 Mr. Ravi Verma Trainer ASCENT 21/08/2017 @'\M J A
21 Ms. Bhavna Mukund Assistant Professor AIBAS 21/08/2017 /ﬁég@@"‘ :
22 Mr. Nishant Saxena Associate Professor ASAP 21/08/2017 \\( Wl’\\f k :
23 Mr. Somanath Sahoo Assistant Professor ASCo 21/08/2017 /\\m __CL?A%
24 Dr. Naveen Kumar Assistant Professor AIB 24/08/2017 = - W
25 Ms. Jyoti Singh Assistant Professor AIBAS 28/08/2017 m m /’/_
26 Mr.Ahammed Junaid NP Assistant Professor ASCo 29/08/2017 M usz’/ 4
27 Dr. Geetu Sisodia Assistant Professor AIBAS 29/08/2017 .,g 1/)"" 5
28 Dr. Sandeep Kumar Assistant Professor ASET 01/09/2017 W
29 Ms. Madhurani Gupta Assistant Professor ABS 04/09/2017 - W‘




Report on 05 day Induction Programme for New Faculty Members
(04/09/2017 to 08/09/2017

A 05-day Induction Programme for new faculty members was conducted from
04/09/2017 to 08/09/2017 in the Moot Court, Academic Block-C.

Day-1

Prof. Shishir K. Dube, President, AUR addressed the faculty members regarding
Teaching Learning Process and Research Publications etc. All the new joinees introduced
themselves mentioning their qualifications, experience and research activities.

Day-2

Prof. S.L.Kothari, Pro-President, AUR addressed the faculty members and explained
them about the procedure to apply for Research Projects and publish good papers in
reputed Journals.

Day-3
Prof. G.K.Aseri, Dy. Dean Academics explained the faculty members regarding PBAS
System, Amizone, Academic Planning and Outcome based Education.

Prof. Manish Verma, Director-International Affairs explained regarding importance of
National and International MoU’s with renowned Universities/Industries.

Day-4

Gp?’ Capt. Ajoy Mudaliar, Director-Administration explained the faculty members
regarding infrastructure and other administrative facilities available in the campus.

Mr. Suparno Ghosh, COE explained the faculty members regarding Examination
Process of AUR.

Day-5

Prof. R.S.Rathee, Director-HR explained the faculty members regarding HR Practices,
Rules and Regulations related Leaves, Faculty Incentive Schemes, Career Advancement
Scheme etc.
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